



THOMAS H. REPSHER, RLA
PRESIDENT and CEO

LICENSURE AND ACCREDITATION

Maryland Registered Landscape Architect, No. 268

EDUCATION

University of Illinois, Graduate Studies
Pennsylvania State University, BS, Landscape Architecture

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Mr. Repsher is the President and CEO of Daft McCune Walker, Inc. He has over 37 years of experience in the private land development industry. Mr. Repsher brings to projects a particular strength in real world solutions to land planning and site design. A specialist in residential and industrial land use, he has managed mixed-use, retail, commercial office and recreational projects.

PARTIAL LIST OF PROJECTS

Columbia New Town, Columbia, Howard County, MD
Gateway Corporate Community, Columbia, MD
Mays Chapel North, Timonium, Baltimore County, MD
Owings Mills Town Center, Baltimore County, MD
Sparks Corporate Center, Sparks, Baltimore County, MD
Waterview, Essex, Baltimore County, MD
Emerson Property, Howard County, MD

MEMBERSHIPS AND AWARDS

American Institute of Architects (BC/AIA)
American Planning Association
American Society of Landscape Architects
Baltimore County Design Review Panel
Home Builders Association of Maryland
National Association of Industrial and Office Parks
Urban Land Institute

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Daft McCune Walker, Inc., Towson, Maryland, 1988 - Present
The Rouse Company, Columbia, Maryland, 1977 - 1988
Critchfield-Whitlock & Associates, Ocean City, Maryland, 1975 - 1977
Boise Cascade Home & Land Corporation, Ocean Pines Berlin, Maryland, 1973 - 1975
Repsher Associates, Ocean City, Maryland, 1971 - 1973